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Continuing Education Resources 

*These resources are not sponsored or endorsed by the Ohio Architects Board or the Ohio Landscape Architects Board. The 
Boards are not responsible for the content offered. This information, which is not exhaustive, is being provided solely as a 
potential resource for continuing education opportunities. It is the responsibility of the licensee to ensure course content 
meets current Board CE rules. If you have any questions, please contact the Board.

 

Free Online (Distance Learning) Courses 
 
 
AEC Daily 
http://www.aecdaily.com/en/236763 
 
American Architectural Manufacturers Association 
http://www.aamanet.org/general.asp?sect=2&id=123 
 
American Galvanizers Association 
http://www.galvanizeit.org/education-and-resources 
 
American Hardwood 
http://www.hardwoodinfo.com/articles/view/pro/29/270 
 
American Hydrotech, Inc. 
http://www.hydrotechusa.com/about/continuing-
education 
 
Architect + Forum 
http://lms.architect-forum.com/ 
 
Architect Magazine 
http://www.architectmagazine.com/continuing-
education/ 
 
Architectural Record 
http://continuingeducation.construction.com/ 
 
ARCOM 
http://www.masterspec.com/independent_study.aspx 
 
Armstrong Flooring 
http://www.armstrong.com/commflooringna/continuing-
education.html 
 
Arriscraft International 
http://www.arriscraft.com/us/technical/tech_education.a
sp 

 
 
Belden Brick Company 
http://www.aecdaily.com/en/1561461?tabidx=2 
 
Big Ass Fan Company 
http://design.bigassfans.com/continuing-education/ 
 
Brick Industry Association 
http://www.gobrick.com/Events-Education/AIA-
Continuing-Education 
 
Building Design + Construction University 
http://www.bdcuniversity.com/ 
 
Cambridge Architectural 
http://www.cambridgearchitectural.com/Continuing.aspx 
 
CertainTeed 
http://www.certainteed.com/Pros/Education-Credentials 
 
Code College Continued Education Center 
http://codecollegecec.buildingmedia.com/ 
 
Contech Construction Products, Inc. 
http://www.contech-cpi.com/pdh/Default.aspx 
 
Construction Management Association of America  
http://cmaanet.org/pd-home 
 
Draper, Inc. 
http://www.draperinc.com/AIAContinuingEd/AIAContinui
ngEd_classes.asp 
 
Duradek 
http://www.duradek.com/DuradekContinuingEducation.h
tml? 
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Eldorado Stone 
http://www.eldoradostone.com/forms/ceu-programs/ 
 
Garland Company 
http://www.garlandco.com/educational/aia.html 
 
GreenCE 
http://www.greence.com/design_pro.php 
 
GreenGuard Environmental Institute 
http://www.greenguard.org/en/architectsDesigners/archi
tects_continuingEducation.aspx 
 
Hanley Wood University 
http://www.hanleywooduniversity.com 
 
Hollow Metal Manufacturers Association 
http://www.naamm.org/hmma/hmma_continuing_educa
tion.aspx 
 
Hoover Treated Wood Products 
http://www.learnaboutfrtw.com/ 
 
Horton Automatics 
http://www.hortondoors.com/content.aspx?cid=1205 
 
Huber Engineered Woods 
http://learn.huberwood.com/ 
 
Hycrete 
http://www.hycrete.com/products/technical-
documents/training/ 
 
Jeld-Wen 
http://www.jeld-wen.com/professional/tools-
education/continuing-education 
 
Johnsonite 
http://www.johnsonite.com/ColorResourcesTools/Johnso
niteUniversity/tabid/738/Default.aspx 
 
Keystone Retaining Wall Systems 
http://www.keystonewalls.com/pages/ContinuingED.html 
 
Lift-U 
http://www.lift-u.com/architect-resources/aia-courses/ 
 
Lightolier 
http://www.lightolier.com/resources/edu_lessons.jsp 
 
LP Building Products 
http://www.lpuniversityonline.com/ 
 
Lutron Lighting 
http://www.lutron.com/en-US/Education-
Training/Pages/LCI/CEU.aspx 
 
 

McGraw Hill Construction Continuing Education Center 
http://continuingeducation.construction.com/ 
 
W.R. Meadows 
http://www.aecdaily.com/en/1598283?tabidx=2 
Metropolis Magazine 
http://www.metropolismag.com/Continuing-Education/ 
 
Mortar Net 
http://www.mortarnet.com/index.php 
 
National Gypsum 
http://www.nationalgypsum.com/education/default.aspx 
 
Nichiha Fiber Cement 
http://www.aecdaily.com/en/272794 
 
Nova Polymers 
http://www.novapolymers.com/architectural/ce-course 
 
Old Castle Building Envelope 
http://www.oldcastlebe.com/resources/ceu-courses 
 
Pella Windows 
http://www.pellacommercial.com/architect/education.as
p 
 
Quik Brik 
http://quik-brik.com/ceus/ 
 
Ron Blank & Associates      
http://www.ronblank.com/ce_course_home.php 
 
Safti First 
http://www.safti.com/ 
 
Snake Tray 
http://www.aecdaily.com/en/1633084 
 
Spec Mix 
http://www.specmix.com/aia/ 
 
Solatube 
http://www.solatube.com/commercial/continuing-
education-courses 
 
Southface On-Line Training 
http://www.southfaceonlinetraining.org/ 
 
STO Corp. 
http://www.stocorp.com/allweb.nsf/stoaia#AIA 
 
Simpson Strong-Tie 
http://training.strongtie.com/stc/sstpub/psciis.dll?COURS
EMENU=sstpub&searchoption=FIELDS&fisDirectList=1&fie
ld0=xowner&value0=SST&field1=classtype&value1=ONL 
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Tate Access Floors, Inc. 
http://www.tateaccessfloors.com/resources/online_educ
ation.aspx 
 
Technical Glass Products 
http://www.fireglass.com/aia-online/ 
 
Tectum, Inc. 
http://www.aecdaily.com/en/1590698 
 
Thermomass  
http://www.thermomass.com/ce/ 
 
USG Corp. 
http://usg.aecdaily.com/index.php 
 
Whole Building Design Guide 
http://www.wbdg.org/education/cont_education.php 
 
Won-Door Corporation 
http://wondoor.com/why-won-door/continuing-
education/ 
 
Wood University 
http://wooduniversity.org/ 
 
Xypex Chemical 
http://www.xypex.com/library/continuing-
education/online-courses 
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Fee Based Online (Distance Learning) Courses 
 
 
AIA Florida 
http://www.aiafla.org/Continuing-Education_Distance-
Learning.cfm 
 
American Concrete Institute 
http://www.concrete.org/Education.aspx 
 
American Lighting Association 
http://www.alaeducation.com/ 
 
American Society of Landscape Architects 
http://www.asla.org/OnlineLearning.aspx 
 
American Wood Council 
http://www.awc.org/HelpOutreach/eCourses/index.html 
 
ASHRAE E-Learning 
http://www.ashrae-elearning.org/ 
 
Association of Licensed Architects 
http://www.licensedarchitect.org/Articles.htm 
 
Centrestar Academy 
http://www.centrestar.com/ 
 
Certified Training Institute 
http://www.architectstraininginstitute.com/choose-your-
course/ 
 
Construction Management Association of America  
http://cmaanet.org/pd-home 
 
Construction Owners of America 
http://coaa.org/Default.aspx?tabid=301 
 
Council of Education Facility Planners International 
http://www.cefpi.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=3339 
 
Cutstone Learning 
http://www.cutstonelearning.com/?gclid=CJ6b1OnMzp4C
Fag65QodD20lqg 
 
Discount PDH Courses 
http://www.discountpdh.com/course/landscapearchengg
.htm 
 
Energy Center of Wisconsin 
http://www.ecw.org/university/ecucatalog.php 
 
EPA Campus 
http://www.epacampus.com/ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Form Based Code Institute 
http://formbasedcodes.org/courses.html#ABCs 
 
Gibney CE 
http://www.gibneyce.com/la-courses.html 
 
Imaginit Technologies 
http://www.rand.com/imaginit/1/training/training.htm# 
 
International Assoc. of Continuing Education Training 
http://www.iacet.org/ 
 
Landscape Architectural Technical Information Series  
http://www.asla.org/ContentDetail.aspx?id=1064&amp;P
ageTitle=Professional%20Practice&amp;RMenuId=58 
 
National Association of the Remodeling Industry 
http://www.nari.org/education/ 
 
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards  
http://www.ncarb.org/en/Continuing-Education.aspx 
 
National Fire Sprinkler Association 
http://nfsa.org/ 
 
Nemetschek Vectorworks 
http://www.vectorworks.net/training/continuing-
education.php 
 
PDH Online 
http://www.pdhcenter.com/ 
 
PDH Academy 
http://pdhacademy.com/ 
 
ProLine Publications 
http://www.pro-linepublications.com/landscape-
architect.php 
 
Red Vector 
http://www.redvector.com/ 
 
Society for Marketing Partners 
http://eo2.commpartners.com/users/smps/index.php 
 
The Center for Health Design 
https://www.healthdesign.org/ 
 
Titan Continuing Education 
http://www.titance.com/index.asp 
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Turner University 
http://www.turneruniversity.com/ 
 
Underwriters Laboratories 
http://www.uluniversity.us/common/ncsresponse.aspx?r
endertext=onlinelearning 
 
University of Minnesota – Radon Courses 
http://www.cce.umn.edu/Radon-Courses-for-
Professionals/index.html 
 
Urban Land Institute 
http://uli.org/programs/education/courses-workshops/ 
 
 
 
 
 

Industry Related Courses & Seminars 
 
 
Abacus Sports Installations, Ltd. 
http://www.abacussports.com/ 
 
Ace Surfaces 
http://ace-surfaces.com/ 
 
ACF Environmental 
http://www.acfenvironmental.com/index.html 
 
ACH Foam Technologies 
http://www.achfoam.com/ 
 
Acme Brick 
http://www.brick.com/index.html 
 
Acuity Brands Lighting 
http://www.acuitybrands.com/ 
 
ADA Solutions, Inc. 
http://www.adatile.com/ 
 
Advanced Glazings 
http://www.advancedglazings.com/get-educated/ 
 
Agrecol 
http://www.agrecol.com/ 
 
American Architectural Manufacturers Association 
http://www.aamanet.org/general.asp?sect=2&id=123 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
American Concrete Institute 
http://www.concrete.org/Education.aspx 
 
American Galvanizers Association 
http://www.galvanizeit.org/education-and-resources 
 
American Ground Water Trust 
http://www.agwt.org/ 
 
American Institute of Steel Construction 
http://www.aisc.org/content.aspx?id=4378 
 
American Wick Drain 
http://www.americanwick.com/ 
 
Andersen Windows & Doors 
http://www.andersenwindows.com/servlet/Satellite/Arch
itects/Page/Architects_Detail/1091559389124 
 
Architectural Foundation of Cincinnati 
http://www.architecturecincy.org/ 
 
Ardex Engineered Cements 
http://www.ardex.com/seminars.asp?ContentID=33&Con
tentParentID=5 
 
Armstrong Flooring 
http://www.armstrong.com/commflooringna/continuing-
education.html 
 
Arriscraft International 
http://www.arriscraft.com/us/technical/tech_education.a
sp 
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Artistic Pavers Mfg. 
http://www.artisticpavers.com/index.php 
 
ASHRAE 
http://www.ashrae.org/education/ 
 
ASSA ABLOY  
http://www.assaabloydss.com/en/local/dss/Architects/AI
ACSI-Continuing-Education-Courses/ 
 
Autodesk 
http://knowledge.autodesk.com/ 
 
Azek 
http://www.azek.com/for-pros/architect/aia-courses.aspx 
 
Barrier One International 
http://www.barrierone.com/ 
 
Big Ass Fan Company 
http://design.bigassfans.com/continuing-education/ 
 
B-K Lighting 
http://www.bklighting.com/ 
 
BlueLinx 
http://bluelinxco.com/WheretoBuy/SpecifiersArchitects.a
spx 
 
Bomanite 
http://www.bomanite.com/Continuing%20Education/ 
 
Boral America 
http://www.boralamerica.com/Roofing/About/aia-
continuing-education 
 
Bowman’s Hill Wildflower Preserve 
http://www.bhwp.org/ 
 
Brewer Escalante 
http://www.brewer-
escalante.com/AIA_CES_Provider.html 
 
Bricker & Eckler, LLP 
http://www.bricker.com/services/service-
details.aspx?serviceid=30 
 
Brick Industry Association 
http://www.gobrick.com/Architects-Designers 
 
Brock International 
http://www.brock-international.com/ 
 
Builder Exchange of Central Ohio 
http://www.bx.org/educate/index.html 
 
Building Stone Institute 
http://www.buildingstoneinstitute.org/ 

Butterfield Color 
http://www.butterfieldcolor.com/architectural-
presentations.php 
 
Calstar Products 
http://calstarproducts.com/ 
 
Captiol Flex-Pave 
http://capitolflexipave.com/get-started/host-a-lunch-and-
learn 
 
Carboline 
http://www.carboline.com/news.aspx?schools=true 
 
Cast Stone Institute 
http://www.caststone.org/pdf/Learn_n_Earn3Programs2
009.pdf 
 
Center for Watershed Protection 
http://www.cwp.org/ 
 
Central Ohio Rain Garden Initiative 
http://www.centralohioraingardens.org/ 
 
Chicago Botanic Garden 
http://www.chicagobotanic.org/education 
 
Chubb Group of Insurance Companies 
http://www.chubb.com/ 
 
Ci Fabrics 
http://www.cifabrics.com/ 
 
Cincinnati Zoo & Botanical Garden 
http://cincinnatizoo.org/ 
 
Cleveland Botanical Garden 
http://www.cbgarden.org/ 
 
Click Safety 
http://www.clicksafety.com/ 
 
CMS Collaborative 
http://www.cms-collaborative.com/ 
 
Coastal Source 
http://www.coastalsource.com/ 
 
Code College Continuing Education Center 
http://codecollegecec.buildingmedia.com/ 
 
Coldspring 
http://www.coldspringusa.com/ 
 
Columbia Cascade 
http://www.columbia-cascade.com/ 
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Compass Ironworks 
http://ironworkclassics.com/ 
 
Congress for the New Urbanism 
http://www.cnu.org/continuingeducation 
 
Construction Management Association of America  
http://cmaanet.org/pd-home 
 
Construction Owners of America 
http://coaa.org/Default.aspx?tabid=301 
 
Construction Specifications Institute 
http://www.csinet.org/Main-Menu-Category/Education 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Akron 
http://akroncanton.csinet.org/ 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Cincinnati 
http://www.csicincinnati.org/ 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Cleveland 
http://www.csicleveland.org/ 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Columbus 
http://columbus.csinet.org/ 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Dayton 
http://www.csidaytonmiamivalley.org/ 
 
Copper Development Association  
http://www.copper.org/applications/architecture/educati
onal_programs.html 
 
Cosella-Dorken Products, Inc. 
http://www.cosella-dorken.com/bvf-ca-
en/news_events/seminars.php 
 
Construction Analysis and Planning, LLC 
http://www.contrainorg.com/ 
 
Council on Tall Buildings & Urban Habitat 
http://www.ctbuh.org/HighRiseInfo/CPDPrograms/tabid/
487/language/en-GB/Default.aspx 
 
Creative Edge Master Shop 
http://www.cec-waterjet.com/ 
 
Creston Electronics 
http://www.crestron.com/features/aia/ 
 
Deep Root Green Infrastructure 
http://www.deeproot.com/ 
 
Delta Fountains 
http://www.deltafountains.com/education.aspx 
 
 

Design Arts Seminars, Inc. 
http://www.designarts.net/ 
 
DPC Continuing Education, Inc. 
http://www.dpcceinc.com/index.html 
 
Draper, Inc. 
http://www.draperinc.com/AIAContinuingEd/AIAContinui
ngEd.asp 
 
Dryvit Systems, Inc. 
http://www.dryvit.com/fileshare/doc/architect/aia_credit
.htm 
 
Eagle Windows & Door 
http://www.eaglewindow.com/ 
 
Econcrete Tech, Ltd. 
http://www.econcretetech.com/ 
 
EdUplus 
http://www.myeduplus.com/ 
 
Eggers Industries 
http://eggersindustries.com/designers/continuing-
education/ 
 
Egress Marking Systems 
http://www.egressmarking.com/ 
 
Energy Center of Wisconsin 
http://www.ecw.org/university/ecucatalog.php 
 
Energy Code Works 
http://www.energycode.com/ 
 
Fair Housing Accessibility: 
http://www.fairhousingfirst.org/training/calendar.html 
 
Firerock Products 
http://firerock.us/ 
 
Firestone Building Products 
http://firestonebpco.com/education-training/ 
 
Firestone Metal Products 
http://www.unaclad.com/home/education.php 
 
Floor Seal Technology 
http://www.floorseal.com/education/ 
 
Form Based Code Institute 
http://formbasedcodes.org/courses-webinars 
 
Forta 
http://www.forta-ferro.com/about-forta-
corporation/seminars/ 
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FX Luminaire 
http://www.fxl.com/ 
 
Fypon 
http://www.fypon.com/professional/architect/education.
asp 
 
Garden Education Center of Greenwich 
http://www.gecgreenwich.org/ 
 
Graphisoft 
http://www.graphisoft.com/ 
 
Great Lakes ADA Center 
http://www.adagreatlakes.org/ 
 
Green Education Services 
http://www.greenedu.com/leed-exam-prep/ 
 
Greenguard Environmental Institute 
http://www.greenguard.org/Default.aspx?tabid=14 
 
Green Plants for Green Buildings 
https://greenplantsforgreenbuildings.org/education/ 
 
Green Roofs for Healthy Cities 
http://www.greenroofs.org/index.php/education 
 
Half Moon Seminars 
https://www.halfmoonseminars.com/ 
 
Halfen Anchoring Systems 
http://www.halfenusa.com/education.html 
 
Hanging Gardens, LLC 
http://www.hanging-gardens.com/ 
 
Hamilton Sorter 
http://www.hamiltonsorter.com/aia.asp 
 
Haworth, Inc. 
http://www.haworth.com/home/resources/research/con
tinuing-education 
 
Heapy Engineering 
http://www.heapy.com/home.html 
 
Helifix 
http://www.helifix.com/about-us/aia-accredited-
presentations/ 
 
High Concrete Group 
http://www.highconcrete.com/education/ 
 
Hobbs Architectural Fountains 
http://www.hobbsfountains.com/101/ 
 
 

Holophane 
http://www.holophane.com/education/index.asp 
 
Hoover Treated Wood Products 
http://www.learnaboutfrtw.com/ 
 
Hope’s Windows 
http://www.hopeswindows.com/support/aia.shtml 
 
Horton Automatics 
http://www.hortondoors.com/content.aspx?cid=1205 
 
Hunter Industries 
http://www.hunterindustries.com/ 
 
Hycrete 
http://www.hycrete.com/products/technical-
documents/training/ 
 
Ideate, Inc. 
http://www.ideateinc.com/educate/index.html 
 
Imaginit Technologies 
http://www.rand.com/imaginit/1/training/training.htm# 
 
Increte Systems 
http://www.increte.com/training/seminar-profile/ 
 
InfoComm International 
http://www.infocomm.org/cps/rde/xchg/infocomm/hs.xsl
/education.htm 
 
Ingersoll Rand Security Technologies 
http://security.ingersollrand.com/Pages/home_new.aspx 
 
Institute of Classical Architecture  
http://www.classicist.org/ 
 
International Firestop Council  
http://www.firestop.org/training/ 
 
International Interior Design Association  
http://www.iida.org/content.cfm/professional-
development 
 
Interlocking Pavement Concrete Institute 
https://www.icpi.org/node/3964 
 
International Masonry Institute 
http://www.imiweb.org/education/index.php 
 
International Polished Concrete Institute  
http://www.ipcionline.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=training.
architects 
 
Interstate Brick 
http://www.interstatebrick.com/seminars.html 
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Jeld-Wen 
http://www.jeld-wen.com/professional/tools-
education/continuing-education 
 
Kalamazoo Gourmet 
http://kalamazoogourmet.com/ 
 
Kawneer 
http://www.kawneer.com/kawneer/north_america/en/in
fo_page/home.asp?traco=1 
 
Keene Building Products 
http://www.keenebuilding.com/ 
 
Keystone Retaining Walls 
http://www.keystonewalls.com/ 
 
Kichler 
http://www.kichler.com/ 
 
Kinetics Noise Control 
http://www.kineticsnoise.com/arch/aia.html 
 
Kingspan Insulated Panels 
http://www.kingspanpanels.us/contact-us/continuing-
education 
 
Kone, Inc. 
http://www.kone.us/ 
 
Kompan 
http://www.kompan.us/ 
 
Lady Bird Johnson Wildflower Center 
https://www.wildflower.org/ 
 
LaFarge North America 
http://www.lafarge-
na.com/wps/portal/DesignProfessionals/Resources/AIA-
CES_Courses 
 
Landscape Structures 
http://www.playlsi.com/Research-Plan/Learning-
Academy/Pages/Learning-Academy.aspx 
 
Laticrete 
http://www.laticrete.com/architects/training.aspx 
 
Lehigh Hanson 
http://www.lehighhanson.com/home.aspx 
 
Lewis Ginter Botanical Garden 
http://www.lewisginter.org/ 
 
Lift-U 
http://liftu.hoganmfg.com/resources/aia.aspx 
 
 

Longwood Gardens CE 
http://longwoodgardens.org/education/continuing-
education 
 
Lorman Education Services 
http://www.lorman.com/ 
 
Lutron Electronics 
http://www.lutron.com/en-US/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Marble Institute of America 
http://www.marble-institute.com/education/index.cfm 
 
Marvin Windows & Doors 
http://www.marvin.com/?page=AIA 
 
Master Wall, Inc. 
http://www.masterwall.com/tech-architectTraining.html 
 
Mercer Arboretum & Botanic Gardens 
http://www.cp4.hctx.net/mercer/ 
 
Metal Era, Inc. 
http://www.metalera.com/Continuing-Education.aspx 
 
National Association of the Remodeling Industry 
http://www.nari.org/education/ 
 
National Association of Home Builders  
http://www.nahb.org/page.aspx/landing/sectionID=1 
 
National Charrette Institute 
http://www.charretteinstitute.org/trainings.html 
 
National Concrete Masonry Association  
http://ncma.org/education/ 
 
National Park Service 
http://www.nps.gov/ 
 
National Ready Mixed Concrete Association 
http://www.nrmca.org/Education/Seminars/default.htm 
 
Nature Explore 
https://www.natureexplore.org/ 
 
Nemetschek Vectorworks 
http://www.vectorworks.net/training/continuing-
education.php 
 
NDS, Inc. 
http://www.ndspro.com/ 
 
Neenah Foundry 
http://www.nfco.com/ 
 
Nudura Corporation 
http://www.nudura.com/training 
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Nu Wool Insulation 
http://www.nuwool.com/Architects/Educational/Educatio
nal.aspx 
 
Oberfield’s 
http://oberfields.com/designpromain.php 
 
Ohio Board of Building Standards 
http://www.com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs/default.aspx 
 
Ohio Building Officials Association  
http://www.oboa.org/ 
 
Ohio Dept. of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/ 
 
Ohio Dept. of Transportation 
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/pages/home.aspx 
 
Ohio EPA  
http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ 
 
Ohio Facilities Construction Commission 
http://ofcc.ohio.gov/ 
 
Ohio Gratings 
http://www.ohiogratings.com/index1.asp 
 
Ohio Lake Erie Commission 
http://lakeerie.ohio.gov/ 
 
Ohio Masonry Association 
http://www.ohiomasonry.org/architects/education-
aia.html 
 
Old Castle Building Envelope 
http://www.oldcastlebe.com/resources/ceu-courses 
 
Otis Elevators 
http://www.otis.com/site/us/Pages/AIA_Title.aspx 
 
Oswald Companies 
http://www.oswaldcompanies.com/ 
 
Owens Corning 
http://www.owenscorning.com/tradeshows/ 
 
Pacific Coast Building Products 
http://www.paccoast.com/seminars.html 
 
Parkitects 
http://www.playgroundinfo.com/ 
 
Pella Windows 
http://www.pellacommercial.com/architect/education.as
p 
 
 

Permaloc 
http://www.permaloc.com/ 
 
Pine Hall Brick 
http://www.pinehallbrick.com/ 
 
PLANET  
https://www.landcarenetwork.org/PLANET 
 
Plant Connection 
http://myplantconnection.com/ 
 
Playcore 
http://www.playcore.com/ 
 
Playworld Systems 
http://playworldsystems.com/ 
 
Pratt Institute 
https://www.pratt.edu/academics/continuing-education-
and-professional/ 
 
Pre Cast / Prestressed Concrete Institute 
http://www.pci.org/Education/Continuing_Education/ 
 
Pre Cast Solutions 
http://www.pci-central.org/lunch/default.htm 
 
Preservation Parks of Delaware County 
http://www.preservationparks.com/ 
 
Professional Services Industries 
http://www.psiusa.com/default.aspx? 
 
ProLine Publications 
http://www.pro-linepublications.com/landscape-
architect.php 
 
PSMJ Resources, Inc. 
http://www.psmj.com/education-events/online-
learning/index.cfm 
 
Raynor Garage Doors 
http://www.raynor.com/architects/courses.cfm 
 
RCI, Inc. 
http://www.rci-online.org/education.html 
 
Republic Storage Systems 
http://republicstorage.com/aia 
 
RLI Design Professionals 
http://www.rlidesignpros.com/ 
 
SaniGlaze 
http://www.saniglaze.com/default.aspx 
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Schaefer 
http://schaefer-inc.com/ 
 
Schluter Systems Tile & Stone 
http://www.schluter.com/3794.aspx 
 
Simplex Grinnell 
http://www.tycosimplexgrinnell.com/ 
 
Site Specialists 
http://sitespecialists.net/ 
 
Smoke Guard Systems 
http://smokeguard.com/ 
 
Society for Design Administration  
http://www.sdanational.org/ 
 
Sof Surfaces 
http://sofsurfaces.com/ 
 
Soprema 
http://www.soprema.us/aia-continued-ed.aspx 
 
Southface 
http://www.southface.org/web/programs&events/course
s&training/CEU/ceus.htm 
 
Southwoods Permaculture Design 
http://www.southwoodscenter.com/ 
 
Spacesaver 
http://www.spacesaver.com/more/design-resources-for-
storage-solutions/spacesaver-continuing-education-
courses/ 
 
Spancrete 
http://www.spancrete.com/imhungry/ 
 
Steelcase 
http://www.steelcase.com/na/architects_course_list_Arc
hitectureDesign.aspx?f=25184 
 
STO Corp. 
http://www.stocorp.com/allweb.nsf/stoaia#AIA 
 
Strong-Tie 
http://www.strongtie.com/workshops/workshops.asp?sit
e=sst 
 
Sunmark Environmental 
http://sunmarkenvironmental.com/ 
 
Textured Coatings of America 
http://www.texcote.com/index.php 
 
The Garland Company, Inc. 
http://www.garlandco.com/educational/aia.html 

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corp. 
https://www.thyssenkruppelevator.com/Tools/aia-
continuing-education 
 
Timber Tech 
http://www.timbertech.com/for-
pros/architect/continuing-education/default.aspx 
 
Tremco Roofing & Building Systems 
http://www.tremcoroofing.com/fileshare/sales_reps/AIA
CES.pdf 
 
Trenwyth Architectural Masonry 
http://www.trenwyth.com/trenwyth_aia.asp 
 
Trussteel 
http://www.trussteel.com/designers/learning/education.
html 
 
Underwriters Laboratories 
http://www.uluniversity.us/Common/NCSResponse.aspx?
RenderText=ContinuingEducation 
 
Unilock 
http://commercial.unilock.com/lunch-n-learn-seminars/ 
 
Unique Lighting Systems 
http://www.uniquelighting.com/ 
 
Urban Land Institute 
http://www.uli.org/ProfessionalDevelopment.aspx 
 
U. S. Geological Survey 
http://www.usgs.gov/ 
 
U.S. Green Building Council 
http://www.usgbc.org/ 
 
U.S. Green Building Council – Central Ohio 
http://usgbccentralohio.org/education/ 
 
U. S. Green Building Council – Cincinnati  
http://usgbc-cincinnati.org/ 
 
U. S. Green Building Council – Northeast Ohio  
http://www.neogreenbuilding.org/ 
 
U. S. Green Building Council – Northwest Ohio 
http://www.nwoc-usgbc.org/ 
 
Velux America, Inc. 
http://www.veluxusa.com/Professionals/Technical_info_a
nd_tools/AIA_AIBD_CES_seminar/default.aspx 
 
Victor O. Schinnerer & Company 
http://www.schinnerer.com/industries/design-
firms/Pages/AEC-Home.aspx 
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Vortex Aquatic Structures International, Inc. 
http://www.vortex-intl.com/en/index-en.html 
 
Wasco Products, Inc. 
http://www.wascoskylights.com/professionals/architects 
 
Water Management Association of Ohio   
http://www.wmao.org/ 
 
Weather Shield Windows & Doors 
http://www.weathershield.com/Professionals/Continuing
-Education.aspx 
 
Whiteacre Green Company 
http://www.wgpaver.com/request-la-ces-and-aia-
continuing-education/ 
 
Windsor Windows & Doors 
http://pro.windsorwindows.com/Resources/AIAContinuin
gEd.page 
 
Xgrass 
http://xgrass.com/ 
 
XL Design Professional Insurance 
http://www.xldp.com/ 
 
York Manufacturing 
http://www.yorkmfg.com/index.php/about-us/education 
 
Zweigwhite 
http://www.zweigwhite.com/seminars/ 
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Professional Associations & Organizations 
 
 
Accessibility Professionals Association 
http://www.accessibilityprofessionals.org/ 
 
Acoustical Society of America 
http://acousticalsociety.org/ 
 
Air Barrier Association of America  
http://www.airbarrier.org/ 
 
Airport Consultant Council 
http://www.acconline.org/c/e/w/LunchLearnWebinars/Lu
nch_Learn.aspx 
 
American Architectural Manufacturers Association  
http://www.aamanet.org/general.asp?sect=2&id=123 
 
American Concrete Institute  
http://www.concrete.org/general/home.asp 
 
American Galvanizers Association  
http://www.galvanizeit.org/education-and-resources 
 
American Ground Water Trust  
http://www.agwt.org/ 
 
American Hort 
http://americanhort.org/Default.aspx 
 
American Institute of Architects  
http://www.aia.org/education/index.htm 
 
American Institute of Architects – Ohio Chapters 
http://www.aiaohio.org/aia-ohio-chapters 
 
American Institute of Steel Construction  
http://www.aisc.org/content.aspx?id=728 
 
American Lighting Association  
http://www.alaeducation.com/ 
 
American Planning Association  
http://www.planning.org/ 
 
American Planning Association – Ohio  
http://www.ohioplanning.org/ 
 
American Public Gardens Association 
http://www.publicgardens.org/ 
 
American Society of Landscape Architects 
http://www.asla.org/OnlineLearning.aspx 
 
American Society of Landscape Architects – Ohio  
http://www.ocasla.com/ 
 

 
 
 
American Society of Professional Engineers 
http://www.asce.org/knowledge-learning/continuing-
education/ 
 
American Society of Professional Estimators 
http://www.aspenational.org/ 
 
American Sports Builders Association 
http://www.sportsbuilders.org/ 
 
American Wood Council  
http://www.awc.org/HelpOutreach/eCourses/index.html 
 
Associated General Contractors of America 
http://www.agc.org/cs/career_development/professional
_credentials 
 
Association of Collegiate Schools of Architecture  
http://www.acsa-arch.org/ 
 
Association of Licensed Architects  
http://alatoday.org/index.asp 
 
Association of Professional Landscape Designers 
http://www.apld.com/ 
 
Brick Industry Association 
http://www.gobrick.com/Architects-Designers 
 
California Preservation Foundation 
http://www.californiapreservation.org/main.html 
 
Cleveland Engineering Society  
http://www.cesnet.org/events.asp 
 
Congress for the New Urbanism  
http://www.cnu.org/continuingeducation 
 
Construction Management Association of America  
http://cmaanet.org/pd-home 
 
Construction Owners of America  
http://coaa.org/Default.aspx?tabid=36 
 
Construction Specifications Institute 
http://www.csinet.org/Main-Menu-Category/Education 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Akron 
http://akroncanton.csinet.org/ 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Cincinnati 
http://www.csicincinnati.org/ 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Cleveland 
http://www.csicleveland.org/ 
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Construction Specifications Institute - Columbus 
http://columbus.csinet.org/ 
 
Construction Specifications Institute - Dayton 
http://www.csidaytonmiamivalley.org/ 
 
Copper Development Association  
http://www.copper.org/applications/architecture/educati
onal_programs.html 
 
Council of Educators in Landscape Architecture 
http://www.thecela.org/ 
 
Council of Educational Facility Planners International  
http://www.cefpi.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=1 
 
Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards 
https://www.clarb.org/ 
  
Council on Tall Buildings & Urban Habitat  
http://www.ctbuh.org/Home/tabid/53/language/en-
GB/Default.aspx 
 
Design-Build Institute of America 
http://www.dbia.org/education/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Ecological Landscaping Association 
http://www.ecolandscaping.org/ 
 
Environmental Design Research Association 
http://www.edra.org/ 
 
Five-County Building Officials Association  
http://www.fboa.org/educationalmeetings.html 
 
Form Based Codes Institute  
http://formbasedcodes.org/ 
 
Franklin Soil & Water Conservation District 
http://www.franklinswcd.org/ 
 
Illinois Landscape Contractors Association 
https://www.ilca.net/ 
 
Interlocking Concrete Paving Institute  
http://www.icpi.org/ 
 
International Code Council  
http://www.iccsafe.org/Pages/default.aspx 
 
International Council of Shopping Centers  
http://www.icsc.org/education/edu_careers.php 
 
International Interior Design Association  
http://www.iida.org/content.cfm/professional-
development 
 
 

International Masonry Institute  
http://www.imiweb.org/education/index.php 
 
International Polished Concrete Institute  
http://www.ipcionline.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=training.
architects 
 
Irrigation Association 
http://www.irrigation.org/Education/Education_Splash.as
px 
 
Kentucky Ready Mix Concrete Association 
http://www.krmca.org/ 
 
Landscape Architecture Foundation 
https://lafoundation.org/ 
 
Marble Institute of America 
http://www.marble-institute.com/ceu/index.cfm 
 
Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission  
http://www.mvrpc.org/ 
 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  
http://www.morpc.org/ 
 
Midwest Ecological Landscape Alliance 
http://www.melaweb.org/ 
 
National Association of Home Builders  
http://www.nahb.org/page.aspx/landing/sectionID=1 
 
National Association of the Remodeling Industry  
http://www.nari.org/education/ 
 
National Building Museum 
http://www.nbm.org/ 
 
National Charrette Institute 
http://www.charretteinstitute.org/ 
 
National Concrete Masonry Association 
http://ncma.org/ 
 
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards  
http://www.ncarb.org/en/Continuing-Education.aspx 
 
National Council of Interior Design Qualification  
http://www.ncidqexam.org/ 
 
National Fire Protection Association  
http://www.nfpa.org/ 
 
National Ground Water Association  
http://www.ngwa.org/ 
 
National Organization of Minority Architects  
http://www.noma.net/ 
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National Preservation Institute 
http://www.npi.org/ 
 
National Ready Mixed Concrete Association  
http://nrmca.org/Education/default.htm 
 
National Recreation and Park Association  
http://www.nrpa.org/ 
 
National Society of Professional Engineers  
http://www.nspe.org/Education/index.html 
 
National Trust for Historic Preservation 
http://www.preservationnation.org/ 
 
Natural Lands Trust 
http://www.natlands.org/ 
 
New Directions in the American Landscape 
http://www.ndal.org/ 
 
North Central Ohio Building Officials Association  
http://www.ncoboa.org/index.php?id=Education 
 
Northeast Sustainable Energy Association 
http://www.nesea.org/ 
 
Northwest Ohio Building Officials Association  
http://www.nwoboa.org/upcoming.html 
 
Ohio Building Officials Association  
http://www.oboa.org/web2/ 
 
Ohio Masonry Association  
http://www.ohiomasonry.org/architects/education-
aia.html 
 
Ohio Nursery and Landscape Association  
http://www.onla.org/ 
 
Ohio Parks and Recreation Association  
http://opraonline.org/ 
 
Ohio Stormwater Association 
http://www.ohioswa.com/index.php 
 
Planetizen 
http://www.planetizen.com/ 
 
Society of American Military Engineers  
http://www.same.org/index.php/events 
 
Society of Architectural Historians  
http://www.sah.org/ 
 
Society for College & University Planning  
http://www.scup.org/page/index 
 

Southwestern Ohio Building Officials Association 
http://www.swoboa.org/ 
 
Structural Building Components Industry 
http://www.sbcindustry.com/education.php 
 
Synthetic Turf Council 
http://www.syntheticturfcouncil.org/ 
 
The Conservation Fund 
http://www.conservationfund.org/ 
 
The Cultural Landscape Foundation 
http://tclf.org/ 
 
The Virginia Horticulture Foundation 
http://www.vahort.org/ 
 
Unique Lighting Systems 
http://www.uniquelighting.com/unique-university-for-
landscape-lighting-professionals.htm 
 
Urban Forest Innovative Solutions 
http://www.ufis.ca/ 
Urban Land Institute  
http://www.uli.org/ProfessionalDevelopment.aspx 
 
U. S. Composting Council 
http://www.compostingcouncil.org/education/ 
 
U.S. Green Building Council 
http://www.usgbc.org/ 
 
U.S. Green Building Council – Central Ohio 
http://usgbccentralohio.org/education/ 
 
U. S. Green Building Council – Cincinnati  
http://usgbc-cincinnati.org/ 
 
U. S. Green Building Council – Northeast Ohio  
http://www.neogreenbuilding.org/ 
 
U. S. Green Building Council – Northwest Ohio 
http://www.nwoc-usgbc.org/ 
 
Water Management Association of Ohio   
http://www.wmao.org/ 
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Universities and Colleges 
 
 
Boston Architectural College 
http://www.the-bac.edu/ 
 
Bowling Green State University 
http://www.bgsu.edu/colleges/technology/undergraduat
e/arch/home.html 
 
College of Environment & Design 
http://www.ced.uga.edu/ 
 
Columbus State Community College 
http://www.cscc.edu/cs/index.htm 
 
Harvard University Extension School 
http://www.extension.harvard.edu/ 
 
Harvard University Graduate School of Design 
http://www.gsd.harvard.edu/#/news/all-news/feed.html 
 
Kent State College of Architecture & Environmental 
Design 
http://www2.kent.edu/caed/ 
 
Miami University Architecture & Interior Design 
http://arts.muohio.edu/architecture-interior-design 
 
Ohio State, Knowlton School of Architecture 
http://knowlton.osu.edu/?content=70 
 
University of Cincinnati, College of Design, Architecture, 
Art & Planning 
http://daap.uc.edu/ 
 
University of Minnesota – Radon Courses 
http://www.cce.umn.edu/Radon-Courses-for-
Professionals/index.html 
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